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November 1, 1971

Mr. G. Broome

T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas Froperties
P. 0. Box 2148

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ref: Deliverability Test
Dempsey Associates
Hutchinson No. 1
Sec. 1-T29N-R13W, Unit A

Dear Mr. Broome:

1 have contacted Mr. Emery Arnold, New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission, about the necessity of the
above-referred-to deliverability test. Mr. Arnold stated
that it was not necessary to conduct the deliverability
test due to having an acresge assignuent of only 40 acres.

As in the past the well will be assigned an allocation
of 1,500 MCF per month,

Very truly yours,
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Ewell N. Walsh, P. E.
rresident
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cc:Mr. Emery Arnold
New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm.
Aztec, N. M. 87401

Mr. J. R. Large

Dispatch Manager

Southern Union Gas Company
P. 0. 3ox 398

Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413




